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Od: I N

Odeslano: pondéli 25. bfezna 2019 15:01

Komu: I N

Piedmeét: FW: Akceptace cen v objednavce rozbord ¢.OBJ/100/19/001
Dobry den,

Pfeposilam akceptace z EUROFINS CZ.
Staci to takto?
Pfeji hezky den,

I
From: I NN I

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2019 4:01 PM
To: NN N D D

- ! I ¢ [ 1 |
I N O .

Subject: RE: Akceptace cen v objednavce rozbhorti €.0BJ/100/19/001

Dobry den,

Akceptujeme timto ceny uvedené v objednavce c¢islo objednavku €.0BJ/100/19/011, ¢j: SZPI/AAS44-17/2019
Objednavka na mikrobiologicke rozbory, které nejdou uvedeny ve Smlouve o zajisténi Cinnosti ze dne 24.11.2008, ve
znéni dodatki €.1,2,3, a4.

S pozdravem

EUROFINS CZ, s.r.o.
Podébradska 186/56

198 00 Praha 9 - Hloubétin
CZECH REPUBLIC

Phone:

Web: www.eurofins.cz

The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential and/or privileged material. Any review,
retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance upon this information by persens or entities other than the intended recipient is
prohibited. If you receive this in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer. Email transmission cannot be guaranteed to be secure or
error free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete. The sender therefore is in no way liable for any errors or omissions in
the content of this message which may arise as a result of email transmission. If verification is required, please request a hard copy. We take reasonable precautions fo
ensure our emails are free from viruses. You need, however, to verify that this email and any attachments are free of viruses, as we can take no responsibility for any
computer viruses, which might be transferred by way of this email. We may monitor all email communication through our networks. If you contact us by email, we may
store your name and address to facilitate communication.



